
State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

e *  

2: 24 

FROM: 

RE: 

January 7,2005 

Kay B. Flynn, Chief of Records, Division of the Commission Clerk & 
Administrative Services 

Cheryl A. Johnson, alyst IV, Division of Economic Regulation 
w 

Docket No 030991 - W U  - Application for transfer of all water facilities of 
Suwannee Valley Estates in Columbia County to Consolidated Water Works, Inc. 
(holder of Certificate No. 393-W), for cancellation of Certificate No. 421 -W, and 
for amendment of Certificate No. 393-W. 

Please include the attached document in docket no. 030991-WU. 
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CONSOLIDATED WATER WORK, INC. 

JANUARY 8,2008 

PEAR MS. JOHN8ON: 

FLEABE BE ADWED THAT THE ACGOUNTINQ PF?6(=EtlllRE THAT CWW HA$ BERN U8fNQ 18 THE 
AGGOUHTM WSTEM THAT THE PSC 8ET UP FOR CWW IN 2002: AZALEA PARK, SHADY OAKS, 
AND 242 VILLAGE. WE WLL ALSU INCLUDE 8UWANNEE VALtW ESTATE8 WATER W$TENl TO 
THE SAME PROGRAM PRWEDUR€ AND THAT THE BEotNNlNG PUNT BALANCE$ FOR 
WWANNEE VALLEY E$TATES SY8TEM WILL REFLECT THE BALANCES ES'fAEILRHEl) 
PURSUANT TO THE ORbER, 


